STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 28, 2022

Sharon Bateman

Site Acquisition Project Manager — Pacific NW
Centerline Communications, LLC

22539 NE 46th Street

Redmond, WA 98053

shateman@clinellc.com

RE: EM-VER-043B-210819 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 284-310 Prestige Park Road, East Hartford,
Connecticut.

EM-VER-094-210819 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 605 Willard Avenue, Newington, Connecticut.

EM-VER-152-210819 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 85 Miner Lane, Waterford, Connecticut.

Dear Sharon Bateman:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated September 27, 2022,
submitted on behalf of Verizon Wireless requesting extensions of time to submit notices of completion of

construction for the above-referenced exempt modifications.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until November 1, 2023, to submit notices of completion
of construction.

The extensions are granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should Verizon
Wireless need additional time to submit notices of completion or decides not to proceed with construction
on any of the above-referenced exempt modifications.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Wbt —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/laf
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From: Barbara Kassabian <bkassabian@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 12:50 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: Sharon Bateman <shateman@clinellc.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-VER-043B-210819/VZW Request for Approval Extension/284-310 Prestige Park Road, East
Hartford,CT (467589)/16093010/EAST HARTFORD VII CT

CDC - DL Siting Council,
Please accept this email as a formal request to extend the approval decision for Verizon Wireless’ Exempt
Modification at the subject site issued on September 30, 2021. Due to delays associated with supply chain/pandemic
related issues Verizon was prevented moving forward with this project. Verizon has gathered the equipment and is
prepared to proceed and complete this construction before March 31, 2023.
Attached

e EM-VER-043B-210819 CSC Council Approval Decision

Should you need any further information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any time. | appreciate
your consideration.

Barbara Kassabian

r Barbara Kassabian

, \ Centerline Communications LLC

& 750 W. Center St. Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: 603.303.8001

bkassabian@clinellc.com |www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Barbara Kassabian <bkassabian@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: Sharon Bateman <sbateman@clinellc.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-VER-094-210819/VZW Request for Approval Extension/605 Willard Avenue, Newington,
Ct/(469196)/16231949 WEST FARMS CT

CDC - DL Siting Council,
Please accept this email as a formal request to extend the approval decision for Verizon Wireless’ Exempt
Modification at the subject site issued on November 1, 2022. Due to delays associated with supply chain/pandemic
related issues Verizon was prevented moving forward with this project. Verizon has gathered the equipment and is
prepared to proceed and complete this construction before March 31, 2023.
Attached

e EM-VER-094-210819 CSC Council Approval Decision

Should you need any further information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any time. | appreciate
your consideration.

Barbara Kassabian
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, \ Centerline Communications LLC
& 750 W. Center St. Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: 603.303.8001
bkassabian@clinellc.com |[www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Barbara Kassabian <bkassabian@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: Sharon Bateman <sbateman@clinellc.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-VER-152-210819/VZW Request for Approval Extension/85 Miner Lane, Waterford,
Ct/(469063)/16067742 WATERFORD SE CT

CDC - DL Siting Council,
Please accept this email as a formal request to extend the approval decision for Verizon Wireless’ Exempt
Modification at the subject site issued on November 1, 2022. Due to delays associated with supply chain/pandemic
related issues Verizon was prevented moving forward with this project. Verizon has gathered the equipment and is
prepared to proceed and complete this construction before March 31, 2023.
Attached

e EM-VER-152-210819 CSC Council Approval Decision

Should you need any further information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any time. | appreciate
your consideration.

Barbara Kassabian

r Barbara Kassabian

, \ Centerline Communications LLC

& 750 W. Center St. Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: 603.303.8001

bkassabian@clinellc.com |www.centerlinecommunications.com



mailto:bkassabian@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Clisa.fontaine%40ct.gov%7C734e7c5100c44502a20108daa0aa0db8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637998949671229260%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8ktPr8EeXG3RbFx9xlqw68N4c9G0RONDIz2uPzSFFRM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:bkassabian@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Clisa.fontaine%40ct.gov%7Ca88c7e979edb4098f4ca08daa0ab0df8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637998953934707204%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GLN4F5fBGPg6nQTXcKeYs5uunI%2F3jOdWlbHUioat2rc%3D&reserved=0

		2022-09-28T05:30:05-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




